
Keith Waters 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Vivien Monaco <vmonaco@watsonsloane.com> 
Wednesday, September 11, 2024 10:49 AM 
district3@ocfl.net 

Subject: Meeting with Commissioner Uribe regarding GOLF PD (private k-12 schoo l at 401 E. 
Oak Ridge Road) 

Commissioner Uribe asked me to schedule a meeting with her regarding the GOLF PD (k-12 private school at 401 
E. Oak Ridge Road). I am available: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Thursday, September 12th
: 

Friday, September 13th
: 

Monday, September 16th
: 

Tuesday, September 17th
: 

Wednesday, September 18th
: 

until 3:00 

8:30 - 10:00 or after 12:00 noon 

Anytime 

Anytime 

Before 3:00 

I will be out of the country from September 19th through October 9th
• 

Best regards, 

Vivien 

Please note my email address has changed (no period after the v). 

Vivien J. Monaco 
Board Certified Specialist in City, County and Local Government Law 
Partner 

■ 
WATSON 
SLOANE 
ATTORNEYS 

Watson Sloane PLLC 
390 N. Orange Avenue, Suite 1800 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
407 .622.6751 (office) 
407.965.2001 (direct) 
407.625.8871 (mobile) 
866.440.1211 (facsimile) 
Email: vmonaco@watsonsloane.com 
Web: www.watsonsloane.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in th is transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use 
of the intended recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have 
received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

1 

2024-09-24 Public Hearing B2 Exhibit 2 - Keith Waters


	Blank Page



